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                                          UNITED STATES OF AMERICA                    
Case No.     

FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY





CHARGE AGAINST AN AGENCY
Date Filed                  







Complete Instructions are on the back of this form.


1. Name and address of charged activity or agency
2.  Name and address of charging labor organization or individual

    Defense Finance Accounting Service
    American Federation Government Employee

   1931 Jefferson Davis Highway.
                        Local 2510

   Arlington, VA.  22240-5291
                Charleston S.C.  29408




3.  Activity or agency contact information
4.  Labor organization or individual contact information

         Name:    Tom Bloom
         Name:  WILLIAM M. ROACH      

         Title:      Director
         Title:     Vice President AFGE-2510  and Nat. Sec. Council 171

          Phone:  (703) 607-2616
         Phone: (843) 746-6703  Cell (843) 209-8602




5.  Which subsection(s) of 5 U.S.C. 7116(a) do you believe have been violated?
(See reverse)  (1) and         Title 5 U.S.C., Section 7116 (a) (5),)

6.  Tell exact WHAT the activity (or agency) did.  Start with the DATE and LOCATION, state WHO was involved, including titles.                                                                                         





      To set forth the events at Defense Finance and Accounting Service, Charleston Operating Location, Charleston SC, pertaining to management’s blatant refusal to follow the guidance of law and rule.

    On February 22, 2002 Ms. Sharon Arnold approved orally and in writing official time for National Secretary Bill Roach to travel and attend Headquarters Arlington’s review of the Business Management Redesign, Corporate Resources Restructure and Defense Travel System briefings.

When Secretary Roach returned on March 1, 2002 he discovered that Mr. David Kaskins, National Treasurer Warlicks supervisor, informed Ms. Arnold that he was placing Mr. Warlick on AWOL based on his analogy of when Treasurer Warlick should have returned to work. In short, denying his official time despite the fact Mr. Warlick traveled on his own time to get to the briefing. 

Immediately following the conversation that Ms. Arnold had with Mr. Kaskins she decided to place Secretary Roach on AWOL, all be it that Mr. Roach’s situation was different and the fact that Ms. Arnold stated no problems with Secretary Roach’s travel prior to talking with Mr. Kaskins. In short, denying his official time postliminary.

It is our observation after inquiring into this issue that local management was and is receiving guidance in the form of e-mails sent out by both Headquarters LR (Darryl Roberts and Teresa Briley) and Cleveland Business line HR (Susan Nolan).

We consider this to be a collateral attack on the National Secretary and Treasurer and an attempt on the agency’s part to control the Union and it’s officials through official time. This is our rational for filing this ULP at such a high level. Furthermore, there are some disparate treatment issues with respect to how Union officials and management officials are treated while in an official travel status.

The agency has both a contractual and statutory requirement to observe the laws and rules of official time. 

In addition, the FLRA has cited the local management here in the past for abusing official time.  Director O’Donnell entered into a bi-lateral agreement with the Authority and Labor to observe the use of official time pursuant to Article 9 of the MUMA and the Federal Service Labor-Management Relations Statue.

Accordingly, we cite local management along with guidance from both Headquarters LR and Cleveland Business Line HR for abusing official time and for interfering with a protected activity, with a violation of 5 U.S.C. Chapter 7116(b)(1)(2)(3).

In addition, we respectfully request the Authority for full enforcement of the bi-lateral agreement entered into by this Agency and Labor.




7.  Have you or anyone else raised this matter in any other procedure?   No Yes          If yes where?  (see reverse)


8.              I DECLARE THAT I HAVE READ THIS CHARGE AND THAT THE STATEMENTS IN IT ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND                      BELIEF.  I UNDERSTAND THAT MAKING WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND   

               IMPRISONMENT. 18 U.S.C.  1001











WILLIAM M. ROACH


Type or print your name                                            Your signature                                                                                        Date March 6, 2002
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